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From: EOP/WHO

To: EQP/WHOQO

Cc: DAVID CHO (PPD);_ EOP/WHO

Subject: RE: Family Pet

Date: Monday, March 8, 2021 1:42:03 PM

Duly noted.

From EOP/WHO

Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:57 AM

To EOP/WHO @who.eop.gov>

Cc: CHO, DAVID J. CIV USSS
@who.eop.gov>
Subject: Re: Family Pet

@usss.dhs.90v>_ EOP/WHO

What if it’s private and doesn’t include you ;-)

Office of the First Lady

202
> 0on Mar 8, 2021, at 10:52 AM, [{S SIS =or/wHo [BIEHEIIS) @ hocop.gov> wrote:
>

> | will join as well.

> From: EOP/WHO
> Sent: Monday, March 8, 2021 10:51 AM

> To: CHO, DAVID J. CIV UssS < @usss.dhs.gov>; [ SIS =or/wHo

@who.eop.gov>

Eor/wHO SIS @ho.cop.gov>

> Cc:
> Subject: Re: Family Pet
>

> Always available to you.
> |f easier, Mr‘ an find time for us

>
>
> Office of the First Lady

> 202
>

>> On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:08 AM, DAVID CHO (PPD) <l @usss.dhs.gov> wrote:
>>

>> Thank you sir. Would like to follow up with you sometime this week.

>>

>> Respectfully

>>

>> David

>>

>>>>On Mar 8, 2021, at 9:01 AM, [ IIEIRBIS) =or/wHo i @ who eop.gov> wrote:

>>>

>>> she (SIS ¢ cous are en route Delaware.
>>

>
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>>>
>>> Office of the First Lady
>>> 202 [

>>>

>>>>> On Mar 8, 2021, at 7:58 AM, DAVID CHO (PPD) <l @usss.dhs.gov> wrote:

>>>>

>>>> For your awareness, Major bit one of the agents this morning. The agent is ok, but does have bruising and a
puncture. -is at the EEOB clinic getting it tended to.

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> Additionally, we have noticed Major getting more aggressive lately.

>>>>

>>>> We have extended the offer of our K9 trainer (RTC Training Facility) to help train Major.

>>>>

>>>> Just wanted to pass for your awareness.

>>>>

>>>> David

>>>>

>>>> All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken
in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information that
is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to
you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this
e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it.
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